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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 January 2021 4:01 PM

To: AXA - Peter Wang; SUR

Subject: SLC 5430B-DOA: 5/1/2021 (AXA REF: S1M02ZWM)

Attachments: LKKPhotosIn4.pdf

Dear Peter, 

 

We refer to the above mentioned. 

 

Surveyor had inspected the vehicle yesterday. 

 

LH wing mirror found to be in working condition can fold and open without any difficulty. Some minor scratches 

found on the outer cover and not related to this incident. 

 

For the suspension, owner inform workshop that he heard noise coming from the front left side when driving the 

vehicle after the accident, workshop informed owner that it could be due to the front fender inner shield brushing 

against the wheel. 

 

Vehicle had almost completed repair and our surveyor had tested the vehicle and there was no abnormal sound 

heard. 

 

We will close case and submit our bill for inspection done.  

 

 

  

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


